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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: March 6, 2012 (COW)(B of T) March 15, 2012
TITLE: Resolution Authorizing an Amendment to the Village of Lombard

Financial Policies Regarding the Fund Balance/Net Assets Policy
SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

At the meeting on February 27, 2012, the Finance Committee discussed and voted upon an amendment to
the Village’s Financial Policies as recommended by staff, in order to comply with GASB #54. A memo on
the proposed amendment as presented to the Finance Committee is attached. There are no substantive
changes to the fund balance policy, just changes in terminology that are required under GASB #54.

The Finance Committee voted unanimously to recommend approval of the staff recommendation and the
amended wording to the policy.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.
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